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DATE: July 6, 2001
TO: Division of the Commission Clerk and Adminjstrative Services
FROM: Patricia A. Christensen, Senior Attorney, Legal Division

RE: Docket No. 000028-TL - Petition by BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for waiver of

Rules 25-4.107, 25-4.108, and 25-4.113, F.A.C., which require provision of basic
telecommunications service to certain locations and persons.

Please place the attached letter with attachment from Anthony Parks, dated July 3, 2001, in
the above-referenced docket file.
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To: Public Service Commission
Patty Christensen

Re: Bell South Vs, Parks
Please see the attached.
Thank You
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CIRCULT COURT IN AND FOR PALM BACH COUNTY, FLORIDA

CASE NO. CL 00-3722

ANTHONY PARKS
VS.
EDNA LEVINE & BENJAMIN
LEVINE
MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

You are hereby notified that a hearing will be held on Plaintiffs motion for summary judgment to
be held in front of the Honorable Judge Wessel in July 27, 2001, 205 N. Dixie Highway, West Palm Beach,
FL in room 10D.

Anthony Parks
_lfiZJ_Jd?ﬁ’ﬁg"
P.O. Box 812283

Boca Raton, FL 33481
561-338-5937
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CERTIFICATION

T herelyy centify that a true copy of this pleading was mailed to Suzanne P, Mills, 515 North Flagler
Drive, Palm Beach, Florida 33401 via us mail on July 1, 2001.
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